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Monies raised from the saie of this Pictoriai wiii be
donated to the West Torrens Historicai Society for future
use in estabiishing an Historicai Museum in our area.

FRONT COVER. "WEETUNGA" at Fulham was buiit mid 1870s for Samuel White, father of Capt. S.A. White.
Photograph taken 1971.

BACK COVER. Front porch of "CUMMINS" home of the Morphett Family at Novar Gardens. Built mid 1840s.
Photograph taken 1971.
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Foreword

FOREWORD BY HIS WORSHIP THE MAYOR, S.J. HAMRA, ESQ., M.B.E., J.P.

This Pictorial History of West Torrens has been prepared under the sponsorship of the Council by
Mrs.Maybelle Maries, Honorary Secretary of the West Torrens Historical Society. Photographs
have been obtained from Council records, senior citizens of the City and many other sources, and |
am confident that it will promote great interest within the Municipality in particular, and also in
other areas.

Apart from the preservation of historical data, a particular aim of this publication is to provide
information for the youth of this City who seek project material through schools, churches, social
and service organisations, etc., concerning historical detail of this City.

| commend Mrs. Maries for the work she has undertaken in the compilation of this publication,
which, because it provides a visual picture of how the City has progressed over the years, will
enable those using it to see the many changes that have taken place around the area, and to feel a
sense of pride at the progress that has been made within this City of West Torrens, due to the
efforts of its residents, both past and present.

MAYOR.

1. Mayor and Mayoress of City of West Torrens for 1979 Mr. and Mrs.
Steve Hamra. Mayor Hamra has been involved in Council activities for
two decades, the larger part of which he has represented residents

as Mayor.



Introduction

My idea of compiling this Pictorial was brought about by requests from many students and youth
leaders wanting to know more of how people lived and what the area was like in earlier days.

The photographs shown, have been lent from private albums. West Torrens Historical Society
files. Council Records, local Industries and Department of Transport at Adelaide Airport.

My very grateful thanks are extended to all who lent photographs, members of the West Torrens
Historical Society for their support and my husband and son for their patience and understanding

over the months our home resembled a photographic workshop.
MAYBELLE MARLES.

2. "CUMMINS" the home of Sir John Morphett and his family was built in 1841 and had 132 acres of land. Although Cummins still stands at Novar Gardens, the

property has been sub-divided and Immanuel College stands on what was part of Morphett land.



5. Photographer being photographed in
the drawing room of "Cummins" home
of the Morphett Family until it was sold

to the S.A. Government in 1977.

3. Sitting in the porch at "Cummins". C 1900.

4. Inthe drawm_g room at "Cummins". This photograph taken by my husband in 1977 shows the original 6. Rear view of the northern area of "Cummins”, showing one of the ponds.
drapes and furnishings.
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7. A backdrop of pines at "Cummins".

8. Aview of delightful trees at "Cummins”. The name "Cummins”
originated from the village Cummins in Devonshire, England, where
John Morphett's mother was born.

9. Old mangle used for ironing in the early days at "Cummins".

Unspoilt Sylvan Glades

WITHIN 3 MILF.S OF IHF. CMV KOUNDVK'
AND CONNCf.CIF.D WITH BOIH BY IHr.

“White Park " - Henley Beach Roag

I F.SS IHAN 2 NH F5 FROM IHF. 5F.A
F.Ii.CIKIC TRAM\AY-WHICH 5TOP5RIGHI Al IHF, F.3TATL

That Uniquely Beautiful Property which forms a prominent and well-known landmark
on the Henley Beach Road, by reason of its extraordinary elevation above the surround-

ing terrain, and its wonderful growth of indigenous trees of every variety.

Low Upset Prices

Frontages to 8n/ /ii\!
HENLLCY BEACH ROAD /7" ~d f.
Frontrges to oS/ Pe'

WILLINGAI E AVF.NUF. (newly metalled) ~~ms3/"" ft.

All Other Frontages - n . 20/_ r

(With the exception of Lots 49 to 5.1 Acacia .Av.. which are 30/- per ft.)

50
Delightfully
Picturesque
Residential
Sites

Comprising
the North-F astern portion cf

m|he White Paik Developmental
and Subdivisional Scheme ”

which as a whole is
An Absolute Triumph of
Scientific Townplanning

(see the comprehensive scheme
de.sign herein)

Al 50
The Comfortable
Old Stone House

with a large block of land
(so long occupied by Mr. Arthur While)

which—with a moderale expendi-
ture--might be converted into a
very attractive home, and which is
rare value at even a considerable
advance on the

Low Upset Price of £800

TO BE SOLO BY AUCTION
ON THE ESTATE

On Saturday,
26th Nov 1921

at 3
By Direction of the Trustees

IN fHF. E5TATF, OF
THE. LATL MRS. E.LIIA MELLOR

LfiDerai ierins

10% deposit. 15% in | month,
balance by MONTHLY OR
QUARTERLY INSTALMENTS
extending over a period of 2
years. Interestat 5% Right

pay off at any time.

WILKINSON, 5ANDO & WYLLS LIMITED

Licensed Properly Auctioneers. Valuators and Land Brokers—Estate Agents, etc.
SPECIALISTS IN THE, SUBDIVISION OF F.STAfES—(In conformity with the Townplanning Act)

Offices—20 Waymouth St., Adelaide

Telephone—Central 6240 '3 lines .
Cables and Telegrams- “WILKI." Adelaide
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Public Hall a
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These ere « hindsome
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The Comfortable so i
2/ )
Old Stone House 8 IV
~n !
With Large Block of Land (Block 14) RO S
measuring 150 ft. x 222 ft. 8in.
is to be Sold S 22
With dlN Upset Price of £800 2/;0 >
On Liberal Terms 150

It contains 4 unusually large rooms
(1/22 x 17, and 3 17 x 16 approx.)
also two large semi-underground
rooms. It isentirely encircled with
verandahs and balconies, and is 70 80
pleasantly secluded by lofty trees.

It requires renovation, but is §45§ 46

RARE VALUE at even a

considerable increase on the )ﬁ?

low Upset Price.
p ice /R A c@
70 \
47

70 Bo

Survey Plan of “White Park”

The central thoroughfare— Willingale Avenue, has been well made and metalled,
under the careful supervision of the West Torrens District Council, who have whole-heart-
edly co-operaled in the development of this admirable scheme. Rightalong the Henley Beach Rd.
frontage of the Estate, are handsome Residences standing well back in large grounds.

11. "Fulham Farm" the home of John White was built of bricks brought out from England. The roof
was made of reeds from the Reed Beds.

12. Vault containing the coffins of Mr. and Mrs.
John White, on land at South West corner of
Henley Beach and Tapley's Hill Roads. The grave
was at the rear of Chapel erected by John White in
1855. This was eventually demolished for the
widening of Henley Beach Road. This photograph
was taken in July 1959.
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14. "The Oaks" home of Charles White at Fulham, 17. "Frog Moor" was the residence of the late W.H. Gray. Mrs. W.H. Gray Is seen seated on the left of the picture.
12 13



18. "Hoimfrith", Henley Beach Road, Fulham, was built by Mrs. John Mellor about 1880. Mrs. Mellor lived

there until her death at the age of 100 years.

19. This photograph of "Hoimfrith" was taken in September 1909.
14

20. The Conservatory at
"Hoimfrith”, Fulham 1909.

21. Crops growing in the
grounds of "Weetunga",
Fulham, looking South

from front of house.

This stately home still stands
in Weetunga Street, Fulham.

22. A short horn heifer and
"old beauty" being held by
George, a retainer of the
Samuel White family at
"Weetunga". Wine was
made in the cellar of the
barn in the background in
the early 1840s.

15
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28. Laying the Foundation Stone of Piympton institute. Long Street, Piympton, 16th August, 1902 by Mrs W.H.
Morish. Capt. & Mrs. Morish, centre front.
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30. Students growing onions at Piympton Pubiic Schooi C 1900.
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31. Plympton Public School with boys working in the garden area. Gardening was a very important aspect of their
education and many bags of onions were sold each year to raise funds for new garden tools for the boys and sewing
machines for the girls. C1900. Many prizes were won at local shows with flowers grown at the school.

33. Chrysanthemum flowers grown at home by students of
Plympton Public School for their annual flower show. C 1900.

36. Roses and other flowers
in bloom at Plympton Public

School. The Headmaster
Mr. J. Greenlees was a keen
gardener and photographer.

34. Vase of roses entered in annual flower
show at Plympton Public School. C 1900.

35. Prizes gained by Plympton
Public School at flower shows.
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39. Rifle butts at the Plympton Rifle Club were used for practice during the 1914-18 war. The native
pines in the background were natural scrub.

22
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41. A family portrait of the Riggs family of Hilton, taken 1911. Back Row L to R: Alfred Ernest, Frederick Reuben,
Albert Bertie, Vera Lillian B., Walter, Harold. Front Row L to R: Alice, Elsie Jane, Annie, Rhoda Fanny and Eli Riggs,
Kate, Edwin.

42. Kitchen in the home of Eli & Rhoda Fanny Riggs, Brooker Terrace, Hilton.
24

43. Wood and iron cottage at 25 Brooker Terrace, Hilton, was home of Eli 8- Rhoda Fanny Riggs. Built in the
1890s and demolished about 1970 when home units were built on the land. In photo are son Harold, Rhoda Fanny
and daughter Alice in wheelchair.

44. Hiscock's Woodyard at Hilton, showing Mr. T. Hiscock snr. and (right) Mr. T.H. Hiscock, his son.

25



46. Turning the first sod of the Anzac Highway, 1st February 1938 are L. to R.: A.P. Blesing, Member of Local
Government. W. Fisk, Mayor of Glenelg. J. Soutar, Mayor of Unley. Councillor A. Chambers, Chairman District

Council of West Torrens.
26

46. Toleman's Forest
Inn, 1885. Southwest
Corner of Bay Road
(now Anzac Highway)
and South Road,
Glandore.
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49. ASHFORD HOUSE, showing wrought iron fence and gates which are still standing.

50. ASHFORD HOUSE, Anzac
Highway, Ashford. Home of

Dr. C.G. Everard. This photograph
taken 1910. Everard House is
now a Special School for the S.A.
Education Department.

51. Partofthe Old Red Gum in
Farnham Road, at the rear of
Ashford House. The preservation
of this area is being undertaken
by the West Torrens Historical
Society.
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54. Bakewell Bridge during construction.
52. Plympton Post Office and general store established over 100 years ago. This photograph of the original
Plympton Post Office was taken C 1910. There were bullet holes in the right hand window, burglars fired a
gun from inside the building when disturbed. The verandah and floor of the shop were red brick.

55. "Kandahar" at Marion Road, Plympton, was built for Captain William Morish in 1906. In 1979 it was purchased
by the West Torrens Council. This photograph taken at the time of sale, shows the neglect of recent years.
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56. Laundry and outhouse at "Kandahar". At rear of these rooms was a coach-house.

8" 58.
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59. Richmond Railway Station in the year 1901 showing a G Ciass Loco.

60. Irain at the Mile End Railway Station. C 1920.

61. Hilton Road Bridge taken from the Mile End Fuel Supply in railway yards.
34

63. Richmond Public School had weekend visitors in its early days.

64. Senior Students at Richmond Public School 1917 or 1918.

35
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67. Mr. Wright's tuck shop
next to the Richmond Pubiic
Schooi on South Road was
popuiar for many years. This
buiiding stiii stands today,
aithough it is no ionger a
tuck shop.

68. The Darwin arrivai of Sir Ross and Sir Keith Smith's Vickers Vimy on their touch down from
Engiand on 10th December, 1919.

69. Visitors viewing the Vickers Vimy fiown by Sir Ross and Sir Keith Smith after their arrivai in Adelaide from
England, 1919. Crew Members were: — Captain — Sir Ross Smith. Navigator — Sir Keith Smith. Crew — Sgt.
Mechanics T.W. Bennett and W.H. Shiers.

70. An early view of Kooyonga Golf Links.
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71. ““Moseley Hall', Stonehouse Avenue. Used as the
residence of Mr. and Mrs. Rogers, 1939-1964.

73. Corner Cowandilla, Rowland Roads, Brooker
Terrace and Bagot Avenue. Floodwaters coming from
"Keswick" Creek. C 1923.

38

72. Henley Beach Road in flood near Parry's butcher
shop, 1920.

74. Flooded corner of Cowandilla Road (now Burbridge
Road) showing bus from City arriving near grocers
shop on South West Corner. C 1923.

76. Local boys at "Skinner's Corner" about 1920. The West Torrens Council Chambers are now on this corner.

77. "Skinner's Cottage". Corner Brooker Terrace and Rowland Road (now Burbridge Road). Built in 1885,
demolished 1934.

39



82. Adelaide Airportwas once like this. 83. Cows grazing before Adelaide Airport was built here.

80. Flooded Henley Beach Road near Rankine Road
(on left) and Hayward Avenue (right) February 1925.
This day was said to have had the greatest rainfall in the
State's history 556 points fell.

81. Floods on land which is now part of Adelaide Airport. 86. Rowell's Road, looking towards Henley Beach Road with tram.  87. Reedbeds Rifle Club, Championship Board.
40
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90. Reedbeds Rifle Club,

Veterans' Team 1922,

Back Row, L. to ”mJ.F. Le Leu,
J.W. Barrett, N.W. Wilson,

A.E. Shepherd. FrontRow, L to R:
J.W. Castine, G.H. Dean,

W. Arnold, VV. Laskey.



96. First tram along Hilton Line near Hilton Hotel. 1921.

97. Mr. Kevin Ward with horse and dray, still delivers cut mallee and kerosene at Mile End Fuel Supply, Railway
yards. Mile End.
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98. Mr. W. Schahinger (2nd from right standing) with members of his staff at Schahinger's Cooperage, Nottingham
Avenue, Keswick. C 1935.

100. Members of Hilton Baptist Church, September, 1898. L. to R: Mr. Fyfe, Mrs. Fyfe, Mrs. Eva Potter, Mrs. Hunt,
Mrs. Mary Ruddock, Mrs. Horne, Miss Blanche Ruddock, Miss Rose Potter. Children L to R: Lucy Fyfe, Edwin

Potter, Maizie Ruddock.

101. Old Hilton Baptist
Church, Burbridge
Road. This is now part
of Theatre 62.
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102. Richmond Baptist Church, West Beach Road, Richmond. C 1905.

103. Richmond Baptist Sunday School Picnic was well attended in November 1925. This was held at National Park,
Belair. The Minister was Rev. K. Steward.

48

104. Members of the working
party who laid out the gardens
at Cowandilla School,

15th June, 1916. Headmaster
Mr. Jackman (with saw).

105. The first Committee of the
Cowandilla School, 1916.

L to R: (standing) Messrs Lander,
Ensor, Parker, Harden, Jackman
(Headmaster). (Sitting) Messrs Allen,
Caldicott, Collins.

49



_ 110. Headmaster
107. Mrs. Hudd (with

Mr. Moss, with students
scarfe) and Mrs. Korner of grades 5, 6 & 7 at
at the front of 38 Brooker Lockleys Public School.
Terrace. C 1950. C1917.

108. The Old Hilton Hotel
facing Fisher Terrace
(now South Road) Hilton.
C. 1898.

112. Almond trees on the Retallack property at Marleston. Nicholas 113. Mrs. A.E. Retallack inside her home

109. The Hilton Hotel as it istoday. Photograph taken April 1979. Pty. Ltd. now on site of homestead. at Marleston.
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122. Staff in the early days of S.A. Farmers Co-op Union Limited at Mile End. C 1933.

124. Partially constructed factory of S.A. Farmers Co-op Union Limited Mile End. C 1920.

125. Oneof the first delivery vans

- . . . . used by S.A. Farmers Co-op Union
123. An aerial view of Mile End Headquarters of the Dairy Produce Department S.A. Farmers Co-op Union Limited. Limited, (now Southern Farmers

C1930. Co-operative Limited).
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129. Adelaide Royal Show Stand 1935.
Displaying models of Clarrie Grimmett
and Donald Bradman.

130. Engine room at S.A. Farmers
Co-op Union, Mile End, showing two
compressors 60 & 30 tons respectively;
and two Dynamos each 50 Kilowatts.

131. Butter Churns at Mile End Factory of
S.A. Farmers Co-op Union Ltd. Their use
was discontinued in 1959.



133. Delivery vans at the ready. S.A. Farmers Co-op Union Ltd.

135. Mr. Claude Spurgeon Charlick,
son of Sir William Charlick.
This portrait, together with that of
R . his father, were painted by Ivor
134. Sir William Charlick, founder Hele and hang in the Boardroom of 136. The premises of William Charlick Limited
of William Charlick Limited. William Charlick Limited, Mile End. at the East End Market, Adelaide C 1903.
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137. Laying Memorial Stone of New Market, Adelaide, April 29th, 1904. William Charlick asking Sir George Le Hunte
to lay it.

140. A view of William Charlick's Flour Mills, taken with a telephoto lens from the West Terrace, Cemetery.
61



142. An aerial view of Humes Limited, Pipe Factory at the corner of West Beach and
South Roads Mile End. C 1942.

62

143. A further view from the air of Humes Limited, showing expansions. C 1948.
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HJ&S "UGHTHOUSE" SINGLE VISIBLE
MEASURING PEfROL PUMP-MODELD2

Especially designed and constructed for those who

require an accurate and reliable pump for a minimum
outlay, these pumps comply with the Weights and
Measures Act, Inflammable Oils Department and Fire

Underwriters Association Regulations.

AT THESE
ADVANTAGES

e Appearance

FOR FULL INFORMATION
WRITE, 'PHONE OR CALL

HORSELL JARMYN & SONS

4% SOUTH aOAO. HILTON. S.A.
PHONE LU sell

148.

149. A "lighthouse" wall bracket industrial petrol pump,
manufactured by Horsell Jarmyn & Sons Ltd. C 1935.

150. A more modern Road Train made by Horsell Jarmyn £t Sons Ltd, Mile End.

151. A Colas tank from Horsell Jarmyn & Sons Ltd. C 1948.
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153. Mr. LenJarmyn
at Naracoorte,
standing by pumps
made by his
Company. C 1930.

154. Home of Mr. John Maries,
300 South Road, Hilton, (now
part of Universal Discounts).
The room on the right butting
footpath was once the office
for Registration of Births,
Marriages and Deaths. John
Maries was District Clerk and
Overseer of West Torrens
Council 1883-1909.
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UNDERDALE FOOTBALL CLUB
Founded 1917

Jlc-uniatihdid

PREMIERS OTY AND SUBURBAN ASSOCIATION - 1917

MASONIC HALL. TORRENSVILLE

FRIDAY. 21st OCTOBER. 1949. at 7.45 p.m.

"SHRIMP" PROSSER
ALF RULE

IOE ABBOTT

“SLOOSH" HARRISON
MICK SPAIN

“"NARNA" WELLINGTON

City and Suburban Association—

Played Won  Lost

1919-Third.. (Not on record)

1919—Premiers. e 14 13 1
1920—Premiers............. 14 13 1

West Torrens Association—

1921—Runners-up 15 13 2
1922—Premiers. 16 15 1
1923—Premiers. 15 13 2
1924—Premiers..... 15 13 2
1925—Runners-up. . 16 12 4
Total matches ployed, 1919-1925 105 92 13

Mid-Southern Association—

1926—Runners-up

Amateur League (1927-1940)—

1927, 1928, 1933, 1934—Premiers
1935, 1936, 1938—Runners up

THEME SONGS

St. Patrick’s alt «nvy Ih« colours ws wear;
Sturt Rovers all ettvy our style;
Rose Parks and Croydons they envy us.

too;

But their play don't seem half worth the
while.

With Heath playlng centre.

And Kruininel half-back;

With Mayne and Prosser on the ball.

And with Swanker on the wing;

All the ladies will sing:

Underdales, you're the pick of them alll

Heart to heart, ond hand )o

Beneath the gold and blue w

We are a lolly lot of chaps.

And each one Is

And if we're no at football you know
where we an

And if you care |o loin us

You'll find that ure're alright

And you can be 0 member of the gold
and blue tonight.

Should old ocquainiancs be  Argnl,

Keep your eye or the gold ond blue.

PROGRAMME

THE KING

YOUR CHAIRMAN SPEAKS

WE PAY TRIBUTE TO OUR DEPARTED FRIENDS
JIM MUNDY GIVES US SOME HILARITY
NARNA HAS A SAY

ROSS RITCHIE STRUTS HIS STUFF

A SERIOUS MOMENT—HIS WORSHIP THE MAYOR OF
WEST TORRENS (C. R. VEALE, Esq.)

PARODIES

GEOFF WALTON IS WITH US

MORE OF IIM MUNDY

SOME C.T.A. TALENT

LLOYD SAMPSON RESPONDS

ROSS RITCHIE AGAIN LOOMS UP
“SLOOSH" TOASTS THE ARTISTS
GEOFF WALTON AGAIN ENTERTAINS

“NOW IS THE HOUR"

THE LATE R. LLOYD BABIDGE

Tims cannot dim memories of a pal we loved so well."

When Lloyd Babidge was elected secretary and a playing
member of the Underdale Football Club in 1919, its strongest
link was forged and a career was started which, lor 20 years
in the sphere of junior football, had no parallel.

Lloyd's natural organising ability placed the club in the
forefront of social activities, and our many social functions
and country trips are happy memories and we always bracket
widj them the name of Lloyd Babidge.

It was not only with the football club that he was so
closely associated, for it may be fairly claimed that the great
success enjoyed by the Underdale Cricket and Athletic Clubs
V\f/_fas due in no small measure to his untiring and unstinted
efforts.

Lloyd had the distinguished honour of being Past United
President of ihe Commercial Travellers' Association. He was
the managing director of the business of R. Babidge & Sons
and a director of Australian Wines Limited.

His activities were many and varied, and amongst those
was that of Councillor of the West Torrens Council, a position
he held for several years and carried out in the capable
manner which was so typical of him.

These qualities indicate not only the ability, but the
popularity of our late friend, and as on active member of
the Underdale Football, Cricket, and Athletic Clubs we will
always think of him as one of us and forever cherish his
memory.

157. These S.A. Housing Trust Emergency Homes at Camden in 1951 were made of timber frame and asbestos
sheeting.

158. Sutton Terrace, Marleston was in flood in 1955. The roadway is on the right.

71



159. This Soldiers Memorial Hall at South Road, Marleston, is still in regular use today.

72

160. The old West Torrens Council
Chambers on Marion Road with staff.

L toR: Mr. J.T. Leaney, Mr. E.L. Perry,
Miss J. Tomlinson and Mr. V.S. Sherhard,
(District Clerk).

161. Opening of the new West Torrens
Council Chambers at corner of Rowland
Road and Brooker Terrace, Hilton.

This property was formerly known as
Skinner's Corner. Rowland Road is now
Burbridge Road.

162.

HISTORICAL

On Good Friday, the 25fh March, 1853, a number
of residents of the district assembled at what Is now
the Hilton Hotel for the purpose of discussing the
advisability or otherwise of approaching His Excellency
Sir Henry Edward Fox Young, who was then Governor
of the State, with the request that the area bounded
on the east by the Park Lands, on the west by the sea,
on the north by the River Torrens, and on the south
by the Anzac Highway be constituted a District
Council, to be designated "The District Council of
West Torrens.” Although opposition to the proposal
was almost immediately forthcoming, the request was
acceded to and on the 7th day of July, 1853, the
district was proclaimed. Since then many changes In
the area have taken place, the most important being
the severance of a portion of the area constituting
what is now the Thebarton Corporation. In 1888 the
Council of the day built its first Council Chamber and
Offices, and this has served the district until now—a
period of nearly half a century. The annual revenue
of the district has increased from £1,098 at its Incep-
tion to nearly £30,000, and. financially, is now one of
the most important in the State.

The Chairman and Members

of the
district Council of ~eet Corrcne

request the pleasure of the company of

A4- 55~

at the

Official O,
licial wpenmq

of the
NEW COUNCIL CHAMBER AND OFFICES
at the
Corner of Rowland Road and Brooker Terrace, Hilton

on
SATURDAY. FEBRUARY 29th, 1936

at

3 o'clock p.m.

R.S.V.P. to District Clerk, District Council West Torrens, Hilton.
PLEASE PRESENT THIS CARD AT DOOR.

ORDER OF CEREMONY

3 PMeii s OFFICIAL OPENING
By A. Ferris-Scott, Esgq., Chairman

Inspection of Council Chambers and Offices

Presentation of Councillors’ Chairs and Tables

..AFTERNOON TEA

3.45 p.m..
TOAST LIST:

"His Majesty the King"............... Cr. A. Ferris-Scott

"Our New Building"...........ccc....... Cr. A. Ferris-Scott

"Architect, Contractor, and Furnishers"
Cr. C. W. Uoyd

Response............... Mr. H. H. Cowell

"The District Council of West Torrens"
Proposer............... E. G. Whittle, Esq.

Response................ Cr. E. L. Osborn



163.

166.

CORPORATION OF THE CITY OF

WEST TORRENS

CENTENARY
SMOKE SOCIAL

7th July, 1953

PROGRAMME

TOAST  Her Majesty the Queen

SONG

His V'orship she Mayor

Mr. Ansbers Campbell

TOAST - - - =

The Corporation of the City of West Torrens

and Presentation of Mayoral Chain

Proposer—The Hon. Frank T. Perry, M.B.E., M.L.C.

Response—His V'orship the Mayor, C. R. f. Veale, Esq.

THE SPECIALIST.

SONG

Mr. Jim Mundy
Mr. Ansben Campbell

TOAST

- Local Government- -its signihcance in our Democracy

Proposer—The Hon. M. Mcintosh, Minister of Local Government.

Response—C. R Sutton, Esq., President Municipal Assoc, of S A.

IT ISNT LOVE—ITS BACCHUS

WITH WHICH IS
ADELArDE.~SOUfH~AUSfi"LIAT~MONDAY7~JANUARY 2871946

Aerial Vvi<2u' Of Proposed Site For Airport

e ML Jim Mundy

INCORPORATED THE REGISTER."

Audited Vet Sales
Exceed 127,000 Daily

_C«WTRILA0% I* lInsil.

1%ear West Beach

This oir picture of the big area of almost vocgnt land between Henley ond Gleneig, on which Adelaide's modern airport will be built, wos token
by a stoff photogropher of "The Advertiser” yesterdoy. The runways, which will be about two miles long, sufficient to take the biggest plones

envisaged for Austrolia,
and Fapley's Hill rood.

will lie between the Kooyongo ond Gleneig golf links,

while the other boundaries will foil just within Morion rood
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(
«3 171. Passengers and fr_ier_lds in the te(minal of the new Adelaide Airport, as it was in the early
169. The first Hanger built at Adelaide Airport, West Beach, which opened to commercial aircraft in 1955. 1960s. The terminal building opened in 1957.

172. The Control Tower and main building at Adelaide Airport, West Beach, as it was in the early 1960s.



175. Sir Edric Bastian K.C.M.G,, K.C.V.0,, K.B.E., C.B,, 176. Guests at the opening of the West Torrens Public
with Mayor Hamra Esg. opening the new West Torrens Library, Brooker Terrace, Hilton, are seen viewing the
Public Library, Brooker Terrace, Hilton. interior after the Opening Ceremony. 1964.

. . . . 177. These fountains at the West Torrens Public Library were presented on behalf of Advertiser Newspapers by
174. Watching friends depart from Adelaide Airport. C 1965. Sir Lloyd Dumas, 8th February, 1964, to commemorate the establishment of Griffin Press in the City of West Torrens.
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178. Members of the staff of West Torrens Council Office and Library at the time of retirement of Town Clerk, Mr. M.G.H. Stott (centre front) November 1975.

Front Row: [Left to Right], David Carroll, Joan Jordan, Harry Boyce, Malvern Stott, Rod Maddocks, Lyn Smith, John Haworth. Second Row: [Left to Right] Paul Kokke,

Josie Portolesi, Maybelle Maries, Margaret Glastonbury, Lea Nikitin, Margaret Cotton, Beryl Daniels, BronwynZerbe. Third Row: [Lef o Right] Ray Ball, Tom Zafiris,
June Harding, Margaret Eager, Jenny Campbell, Ruth Carson, Gloria Scheer, Raelene Cutting, Joan Tuckett, David Norman. Back Row: [Left to Right] Ted Stewart,

Les Switala, Ted Bear, Dennis Arnold, Phil Young, Bernie Alexander, Alf Keller, Ron Jones, Ted Carter, Malcolm Story, Garry Easton, Ivor Cliff.

179.

PRESENTATION OF WHITE GLOVES

At a meeting of the District Council of West Torrens on 7th July, 1913, the
Chairman, Henry Sherriff, reported that the Rate Collector, Vernon S. Shephard,
had established a record in collecting the whole of the year’s rates, amounting to
£2,150-8-3d., and on behalf of the Council, he was presented with a pair of white

kid gloves.

This achievement was repeated the following year, and another pair of gloves
was presented to the Collector.

Gloves have many symbolic uses. Oriental merchants often sealed a bargain by
giving the buyer a glove. Medieval lands were sometimes held under condition
of rendering gloves to the King, the fairs were opened and closed by the hoisting
and taking down of a glove — a custom which is still observed in some English

villages.

Throwing down the gauntlet during a quarrel constituted a challenge, and picking
it up indicated that the challenge was accepted. The white glove symbolises
innocence, and it is still customary to present a pair of white gloves to the j udge
when there are no criminal cases for him to try.

The gift of a pair of gloves was at one time the ordinary perquisite of those
who performed some small service, and in process of time, to make the reward
of greater value, the glove was “lined” with money. Hence, the term, “glove-
money”. The origin of most of these customs is lost in antiquity. It is not really
surprising that there should be a considerable body of folklore surrounding gloves,
because their use goes back many years; gloves were found in Tutankhamen’s
tomb, and Homer described a pair worn by Laertes. The ancient Persians and
Romans also had them, but their use in Europe only became general from around
the 8th Century A.D.

The presentation of a pair of gloves to the Town Clerk is symbolic of giving him
a gift from the Council, in return for valuable services rendered.

By a unanimous resolution of the Council on 10th August, 1976,
the frame holding the gloves was restored, and these notes
prepared by His Worship the Mayor, Dr. Reece Jennings, j.P.
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180. Mayoress Mrs. S.J. Hamra, unveili®ig
a plague at the extensions of Senior
Citizens & Pensioners Club, Everard
Avenue, Keswick, watched by L to R:

Mr. Ralph Jacobi, M.H.R., Mrs. |. Trevor,
President of Club, Mr. Jack Wright,
Minister of Labour & Industry and Local

Member of Parliament. 15th February, 1976.

183. The new Book Mobile ready
for loading at the West Torrens
Library. This mobile library cares
for the needs of those people who
are unable to come to the main
library. It stops at designated points
every fortnight thus ensuring

a coverage of the whole area.

184. The Mobile Library at West
Torrens commenced operation on
2nd October, 1978. Viewing book
stocks and the interior of the
Mobile are L to /?; Town Clerk,
Mr. H.W. Boyce, His Worship
Mayor Steve Hamra, M.B.E., J.P.,
Chairman of the Libraries Board,
Mr. Jim Crawford, Mobile
Librarian Mrs. E. Pierce and West
Torrens Chief Librarian

Mr. R.K. Hancock.

185. The new Bookmobile being
inspected by Council Members.

L to R: Cr. J. Wells, Cr. R. Wait,
Chief Librarian R.K. Hancock

(in doorway). Mayor Hamra,
M.B.E., J.P. Cr. G. Robertson,
Cr. F. Norton, Cr. J. Buckingham,
Town Clerk, H.W. Boyce.
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186.
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